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I1rn-m Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, June 23,201 1 10:37 AM 

To: Penny Buys 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis 
Subject: Dkt 070000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending 

Per this e-moil. the Clerk‘s Off ice wi l l  r e tu rn  confidentiol DNs 00935-07.01014-07. 
03583-07.03802-07.06525-07.06590-07.09968-07. ond 09988-07 to the source. 

Thonks. 
BIararirrite B. NrBcan 
%iecnrbe Ctrhiiirian 
lfloriba @itblir &i’bitc Conrtniesion 
Offirr of Boinniissioir Clrrk 

~allnbasstr.  lflnriba 32399.0850 

- 

2540 ~ f J u l l l n r b  @Rk %ntilebarb 

850-41 3 -6824 

I _ - ^ . ~ ,  , - ~~ 

From: Penny Buys 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:32 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis 
Subject: RE: Dkt 070000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending 

Please returned the documents to their source. 

Thank you, 
Penny 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, lune 23, 2011 10:31 AM 
To: Penny Buys 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis 
Sub jec t  Dkt 070000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending 

- 
ECR - 
GCL - 
RAD- 
ssc - 
ADM - 
OPC 
CLK m. 

There ore  some pending confidentiol documents in Docket 070000-OT listed below. 
Con the below documents be returned t o  the source ? 
or  o r e  they t o  remoin u t  t he  Commission ? 
Embarq 
00935-07 - (CONFIDENTIAL)  4 t h  quor ter  2006 Schedule 8 (residence ond business 
occess lines by Retoi l .  Resole. ond UNE-P)  
03802-07- (CONFIDENTIAL)  1 s t  quor ter  2007 Schedule 8 (residence ond business 
occess lines by Retoi l .  Resole. ond U N € - P )  
06590-07- (CONFIDENTIAL)  2nd quor ter  2007 Schedule 8 (residence ond business 
occess lines by Retoi l ,  Resole. und ONE-P). required by Rule 25-4.0 185. [See DN 
10312-071 
09988-07 - (CONFIDENTIAL)  3 rd  quor ter  2007 Schedule 8 repo r t  ( res idenc&%vrNT N’’u’FR+C’‘T’ 

business occess lines by Retoil. Resole. ond UNE-P). required by Rule 25-4.0185 0 4 3 3 2 JUH 23 = 
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Vorizon 
01014-07 - (CONFIDENJIAL) Schedule 8. which contoins number of  residence ond business U C C ~ S S  lines by 
retoil. resole. and UNEP fo r  4 th quorter 2006. 
03583-07 - (CONFID€NJIAL) First quorter 2007 Schedule 8 os required by Rule 25-4.0185. 
06525-07 - (CONFIDENJIAL) Second quorter 2007 Schedule 8. which contoins number o f  residence ond 

business occess lines by retoi l .  resole. ond UN€P 
09968-07- (CONFIDENTIAL) Schedule 8. which contoins number o f  residence ond business occess lines by 
retoil. resole. and UNEP fo r  3rd quorter 2007 
Jhonks. 
-margufrite $9. ftlrtLfnri 
Grtorbs Krrbniriaii 
Bloriba Bublir Scrb i t f  Coiiiriiissioii 
Offitr of Cuiiimissioii Clerk 
2540 3Iiitmarb Oak Thhxilcbarb 
i3Lallnljaesff. Bloribil 32388-0850 
850-+13-G52+ 
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